
From: "Hernandez, Carlos" <hernandez_c@auhsd.us> on behalf of Hernandez, Carlos
To: Michelle Wonsley-Ford
Cc: Adriana Villavicencio; Olga Pagan; Stephanie Ly Reyes-Tuccio
Subject: Re: IMPORTANT Leadership Meeting requested to discuss RJIO & OCHR with AUHSD
Date: Thursday, June 3, 2021 5:34:05 PM

Hi team. Thanks for the information Michelle. I sincerely apologize for my error in sharing the
document. Moving forward, I will not share it with anyone else.

Take care, see you all soon. 

On Thu, Jun 3, 2021 at 5:05 PM Michelle Wonsley-Ford <michelle@centerracialjustice.org>
wrote:

Good evening Carlos!

I hope this finds you well since we last spoke (when we met!)  Thanks so much for flagging
that there may be overlap in the work you're pursuing next year.  We're always interested in
hearing from our clients what will be most useful even as we make recommendations about
the nature of our partnership.  As such, I've completed the Doodle poll.  It will be interesting
to hear more about OCHR's work.

I'm writing, however, with a request.  Please do not share the scope with anyone outside of
this group and the UCI/ACHSD leadership team.  While a high level description of our
services is available on our website, what we sent to you Adriana and Stephanie represents a
level of detail we don't provide as general information unless we have entered into
partnership conversations specifically with prospective clients who seem ready to commit
but need a bit more detail to make their final decision.

As you're continuing to weigh your options and consider how our services and other
organizations', in this case OCHR, compare, I'd ask that you hold the document we created
for you in confidence.  

Thank you for your consideration and looking forward to reconnecting with the group
soon.  

with gratitude, 
Michelle

Michelle Wonsley-Ford
Executive Director
Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

Center for Racial Justice in Education 
96 Morton Street, 7th Floor
New York, NY 10014
Website | Facebook | Twitter
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Hernandez, Carlos <hernandez_c@auhsd.us>
Date: Thu, Jun 3, 2021 at 7:40 PM
Subject: IMPORTANT Leadership Meeting requested to discuss RJIO & OCHR with
AUHSD
To: Michelle Wonsley-Ford <michelle@centerracialjustice.org>, Olga Pagan
<olga@centerracialjustice.org>, Julie Vue <Julie@ochumanrelations.org>
Cc: Violeta Rodriguez-Luna <rodriguezluna_v@auhsd.us>, MANUEL COLON
<colon_m@auhsd.us>, JARON FRIED <fried_ja@auhsd.us>, Stephanie Ly Reyes-Tuccio
<s.reyestuccio@uci.edu>, Adriana Villavicencio <avillav1@uci.edu>

Good afternoon everyone. By way of this email, I would like to introduce this group to two
significant initiatives that the Anaheim Union High School District is planning to execute
beginning in the 2021-22 school year, ofcourse in partnership with your organizations. 

Partnership with The Center for Racial Justice in Education: We have identified
Cypress High School and Katella High School as the schools will be a part of this amazing
partnership to deepen their knowledge of the history and definition of race and racism,
enhance their understanding of the how race and racism manifests in institutions and the
lived experiences of youth, practice applying a racial equity lens to scenarios related to race
and racism in the organizations, and gain strategies for creating racial equity in institutions. 
Please see the attached Scope of work for greater detail of our partnership.

Partnership with Orange County Human Relations (OCHR) : We are planning to offer
each of our high schools the Implicit Bias Training , along with Restorative Justice Every
day training. 

In speaking to district leadership, we feel there may be overlap with these two partnerships.
We would like to request a meeting with all of you so that we can ensure we understand the
scope of work and see how to best move forward with these two amazing partnerships. 

PLEASE  Use the following DOODLE POLL link to see when all are
available. 
https://doodle.com/poll/6sbpvkddin5hzvic?utm_source=poll&utm_medium=link

Thank you so very much for the upcoming partnership. Looking forward to our meeting
together! 
Carlos J. Hernandez
Director, Curriculum & Instruction
Anaheim Union High School District
714-999-3576

Apply for Free and Reduced Price Meals at http://bit.ly/Lunch20
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 _______________________________
Anaheim Union High School District
E-mail Confidentiality Notice

This e-mail communication and any attachments, including documents, files, or previous e-mail 
messages, constitute electronic communications within the scope of the Electronic Communications 
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. § 2510 et seq. This e-mail communication may contain non-public, confidential 
or legally privileged information intended for the sole use of the designated recipient(s). The 
unauthorized and intentional interception, use, copy or disclosure of such information, or attempt to do 
so, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful under applicable laws. 18 U.S.C. § 2511. If you have 
received this e-mail communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and 
delete the original e-mail from your system.

-- 

Carlos J. Hernandez
Director, Curriculum & Instruction
Anaheim Union High School District
714-999-3576


